

OUSSAMA FAROUK LAOUN
(33 years old)

ARCHITECT | DESIGNER

CONTACT

farouklaoun@gmail.com

+974 50 86 30 99

Al Sadd, Doha, Qatar

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Mother Tongue

• English: Advanced (C1)

• French: Advanced (C1)

SOFTWARE

• Revit Architecture

Auto-Cad

• 3ds Max

• Photo-Shop

Illustrator

Microsoft Office



SUMMARY: A confident and skilled Architect with +6 years of experience, well trained in designing, developing and implementing architectural projects, committed to high quality details and achieving client satisfaction. Incorporating sustainable design principles in more than 75% of my projects.

EXPERIENCES

Architect

Al Wasf Company, Doha, Qatar

• Feb. 2023 - Present

Event Staff Member FIFA Organization, Doha, Qatar

Nov. 2022 - Dec. 2022

Architect

Design Office Tayeb Aribi, Algeria

Dec. 2016 - Nov. 2022

Intern Architect Design Office Tayeb Aribi, Algeria

Oct 2014 - Dec 2016

VOLUNTEERING

Qatar Charity Association

Feb. 2023 - Present

EDUCATION

Master's Degree in Architecture University of Laghouat

• Graduated in July 2014

SKILLS

- Analytical Thinking
- Project Management
- Decision Making
- Detail Oriented
- Problem Solving Skills